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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Poh Kin (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: RE: SKE9980E (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : SFZ580J Our Ref: 

18/18/18/VP05/021188 

Attachments: SFZ580J 021218.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mei Kwan 
 

Please see attached. 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 7:51 PM 

To: ONG LI LI 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Poh Kin (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A 

Subject: RE: SKE9980E (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : SFZ580J Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021188  

 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

LPC ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021188 

LKK REF: CC4/LPC18022739/fa3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter.  

 

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action. 

 

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 

2132. 
 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 
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Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 1:25 PM 

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SKE9980E (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : SFZ580J Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021188  

 
Dear Li Li, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 11:45 AM 

To: Dynamic Autowork <dynamicautowork@gmail.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: SKE9980E (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : SFZ580J Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021188  

 

Without Prejudice 

Save as to Costs 
 

Dear Michelle 
 
Please see below for the list of surveyors and liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for 

survey and liability. 
 

No. Name Please tick  √   

1 Kalvin Ang 
 

2 Xing Guo Qiang 
 

3 Mohamad Taufikh 
 

4 Bryan Ang 
 

5 Adrian Ling 
 

6 Mohammed Rasul 
 

7 Marcus Chua 
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Dear Catherine/Nivitha 
 

Please follow up. 
 

 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
From: Dynamic Autowork [mailto:dynamicautowork@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 11:32 AM 

To: MT_Claim_SG; ericwoo; GERALD POH WEE BIN 
Subject: SKE9980E (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : SFZ580J 

 
Dear person in charge, 
                         
Please refer to attach file and arrange for  pre-inspection. 
Hope we can do Direct Settle  and please provide the surveyor firm or surveyor name list  to conduct the joint pre-repair 
survey as a single joint expert 

  

** PLEASE ADVISE LIABILITY** 

  

  

 

--  

 

 

 

Thank You. 

8 Kenneth Kong 
 

9 
Muhammad Nazril Bin 

Abdullah 

 

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen 
 



4

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

Michelle 

HP : 9856 4815 

 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 
#08-09Premier @ Kaki Bukit 

Singapore (415875) 

Tel : 6341 6789 

Fax : 6341 6778 


